To: Parecki, Josh (USAAZ)[JParecki@usa.doj.gov}
From: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Sent: Fri 8/5/2011 2:13:05 PM

Subject: Re: Briefing Paper

Josh - because I'm getting these on my BB, | haven't been able to read the memo.i____l:lf’___,E

DP

From: Parecki, Josh (USAAZ)

Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 01:21 AM
To: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: Fw: Briefing Paper

What is our position? ! DP

Also, one additional fact. On June 15, 2010,.___ATF _was caught attempting to export

ammunition as well as "dummy" grenade hulls and fuses. That ammunition was also
determined to be a controlled munition.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 12:37 AM
To: Parecki, Josh (USAAZ)

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Briefing Paper

On your comments, please add emails or documents as attachments or in hard copy
that support our position. Ann will need the documents in addition to the edits. Thanks!
PJC

From: Parecki, Josh (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 9:35 PM
To: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Briefing Paper
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Yep. | should have comments by tomorrow mid-morning. Primarily, | will be adding a
few facts that appear to missing.

Also, | will land from MXC at 5:00 and | can do an evening meeting on Thursday.

From: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ)
Sent: Friday, August 05, 2011 12:29 AM
To: Parecki, Josh (USAAZ)

Cc: Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Subject: RE: Briefing Paper

Josh: are you working on your comments in Blue? PJC

From: Parecki, Josh (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 7:11 PM

To: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ); Van Buskirk, Tracy (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ);
Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Briefing Paper

| can decline on the Friday meeting if necessary. Just let me know.

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 10:02 PM

To: Parecki, Josh (USAAZ); Van Buskirk, Tracy (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ);
Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Subject: Re: Briefing Paper

Thanks. Forgot you would be in MX.

From: Parecki, Josh (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 09:34 PM

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

I won't return to the office from MXC until 5:00 p.m. on Thursday (8/11), and on Friday, |
have meeting offsite in the afternoon (ICE SAC will be there). | could meet on Friday
morning.

From: Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 4:37 PM

To: Van Buskirk, Tracy (USAAZ); Hurley, Emory (USAAZ); Parecki, Josh (USAAZ);
Morrissey, Mike (USAAZ)

Cc: Cunningham, Patrick (USAAZ); Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ)

Subject: FW: Briefing Paper

Here is an electronic version of the ATF briefing paper. Please make your comments in
the appropriate places using different colored type so | can follow who is commenting. |
can’t remember what color | told Tracy and Emory to use so please use the following:
Emory — green

Tracy — red

Josh — blue

Mike — purple

| received a call from Steve Reich in the DAG’s office and he would like to send Monica

Ann Birmingham Scheel
First Asst. U.S. Attorney
Dist. of Arizona

Desk: (602) 514-7518

Cell: (602) 721-5687

From: Hernandez, Norma (USAAZ)

Sent: Thursday, August 04, 2011 11:04 AM

To: Hernandez, Rachel (USAAZ); Scheel, Ann (USAAZ)
Subject: Briefing Paper
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